No.FCA-II/Rampur/ 2»92/
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the 9Q ’6 ’Qﬁ

From: - C.F. Rampur. To :- DFO. Rampur.

Subject: -

Memo:

above.

2.

Diversion of 2.1532 ha. of forest land for mining lease approach road and
stacking of raw material for already established stone crusher at Pashada,
PO Khaneri, Tehsil Rampur Bushahr, Distt Shimla H.P. in favour of M/s
Bushahr Laghu Udyog VPO Jhakri, Tehsil Rampur Bushahr within
jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division, Distt Shimla, H.P.

Please refer to your office letter No. 247 dated 12.05.2020, on the subject cited

The reply to the observations in the aforesaid case has been scrutinized and it

is observed that same is not satisfactory and prepared in hasty and slipshod manner. The following
shortcoming/discrepancies have been noticed in the revenue papers:-

L

@¥RT [0 22 /1 i YHaT IEIR 0.3520 R0 # material stacking and
approachroad?}ﬁ‘«mﬂi\oaﬁv‘&'ﬂﬁo‘m%uﬁ%%ﬁeﬁﬁ@mw
%|mwmﬂozz/1ﬁmwaﬁmﬂiﬁmw% | 379
AEH BT dfcHT HIeT §d |

WERT [0 13 /1 ¥ ABS T BT Xpar W AL @ war 2| o ABd
S BT war | feErar o @& aEA g Al SIF B IhaT TERT 0
13/1ﬁmmw%1mm—mﬁ@maﬁl

@ERT 70 14 /1 S AP W AT & o A forve 6 # oRra s fewman W
2 gg WY Terd B

S TRE S G A0 14 /1 ¥ Remn T | 98 "ed Ant | 75 e
B N W W & | T 0 14 /1 ¥ S ooRrE s f@mn AT @ 98 @
W%mwmmﬁwaﬁmﬁmw%lﬁhNH-
AeH P Sire] ST 2 | 379 ST AR HIeT Od | 37k AT § ASh
AT GG TR B |
mwﬁmmwﬁmw%wwww
¥ 8 foran AT ¥ | 3 IERR WAl fhes g H foran w4 |

Besides this, the following shortcoming/discrepancies have also been noticed
In the checklist No. 3 & 9 placed in the proposal folder, it is not mentioned
that already established crusher is presently functioning or not. Please
intimated status of stone crusher, whether it is in a functioning position or
other wise

The forest land 0.2898 hac. has already been diverted in favour of the User
Agency for mining and installation of stone crusher vide MoEF & CC letter
No. 9-HPB-414/1997 —-CHA/3593 dated 18.08.2006. Please intimate the status
of reclamation of forest land that are exhausted minerals to this office.



vi)

vii)

The safety zone area of 7.5 meter vide peripheral within the mining lease has
not been shown in the digital map/ Sol Toposheet & KML Map.

The component wise breakup of safety zone area as shown in para B 2.4 online
does not tally with the area shown in the check list No.6.

The width of 10 meter and 50 meter strip on either side of pubic road and
natural streams respectively located inside the mining lease has not been
shown in the revenue papers placed in the proposal folders as well as in the
Map. Please justify.

The plantation scheme may also be prepared as per one and half times of the
safety zone area actually proposed for diversion.

The KML file of the land proposed for diversion has also not been uploaded
in view of Gol observation in point No.3. Please see to it.

The enclosures as received are returned herewith.

Encl: - As above

Conservator of F
Rampur Bsr.




